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E-filed on February 21, 2008

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

JIBBITZ LLC, a Colorado limited liability
company,

Plaintiff,
V.

JINJIANG HUAKAI SHOES &
GARMENTS CO. LTD a/k/a JINJIANG
HUAXING SHOES & GARMENTS CO.,
LTD.; JEFFREY YE, an individual;
YUANHUI CHEN a/k/a CHARLIE CHEN,
an individual; XIAMEN UNIBEST IMPORT
& EXPORT CO. LTD. a/k/a JINJIANG
JIAXING SHOES & GARMENT CO., LTD.;
JOHN DOES and ABC COMPANIES 1 --
100, unknown individuals and entities
exhibiting at the WSA (World Shoe
Association) Las Vegas trade show, February
21-23, 2008,

Defendants.

Case No.

COMPLAINT

Plaintiff JIBBITZ LLC (“Jibbitz”) alleges as follows:
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Nature of the Action --
Copyright Infringement, Trademark Infringement, Trademark Counterfeiting,
Trademark Dilution, Unfair Competition and Violation of Nevada State L.aw

1. This action arises out of Defendants’ infringement of Jibbitz’s copyright protected
materials and is filed pursuant to the United States Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq.,
Defendants’ acts of trademark infringement, counterfeiting, dilution and unfair competition in
violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1051 et seq. and violation of Nevada common law.

2. Defendants have sold and/or will offer for sale copies of Jibbitz’s copyright
protected designs using the registered JIBBITZ trademarks. Defendants’ acts are in direct
violation of the Copyright Act and the Lanham Act. As a result, Defendants have infringed on
Jibbitz’s copyright and trademark protected works causing Jibbitz great and irreparable damage.
In addition, Defendants’ actions constitute dilution, unfair competition and violate Nevada
common law, causing Jibbitz great and irreparable damage.

The Parties

3. Jibbitz is a Colorado limited liability company that maintains its principal place of
business in Boulder, Colorado.

4. Jinjiang Huakai Shoes and Garments Co. Ltd a/k/a Jinjiang Huaxing Shoes &
Garments Co., Ltd. (“Jinjiang Huakai”) is a Chinese manufacturing and sales company with its
principal place of business in Jinjiang, Fujian province, People’s Republic of China. Jinjiang

Huakai does business on the Internet using various domain names including www.evadog.com

and www.huakaishoes.com. Upon information and belief, Jinjiang Huakai also goes by the

names Huakai Shoes and Jinjiang Huaxing Shoes Factory.
5. Jeffrey Ye, on information and belief, is a Chinese citizen residing in Fujian

province, People’s Republic of China. Ye is an agent of Jinjiang Huakai and a business associate
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of Jinjiang Huakai, and a central business contact for Jinjiang Huakai’s sales activities in the
United States.

6. Yuanhui Chen a/k/a Charlie Chen, on information and belief, is a Chinese citizen
residing in Fujian province, People’s Republic of China. Chen is an agent of Jinjiang Huakai
and a business associate of Jinjiang Huakai, and a central business contact for Jinjiang Huakai’s
sales activities in the United States.

7. Xiamen Unibest Import & Export Co. Ltd. a/k/a Jinjiang Jiaxing Shoes and
Garment Co., Ltd. (“Jinjiang Jiaxing”) is a Chinese manufacturing and sales company with its
principal place of business in Jinjiang, Fujian province, People’s Republic of China. Jinjiang

Huakai does business on the Internet using various domain names including www.evaclogs.cn

and www.loveclogs.com.

8. John Doe No. 1, currently known only as “Peter”, on information and belief, is a
Chinese citizen residing in Fujian province, People’s Republic of China. “Peter” is an agent of
Jinjiang Jiaxing and a business associate of Jinjiang Jiaxing, and a central business contact for
Jinjiang Jiaxing’s sales activities in the United States.

0. The John Doe Defendants are unknown JOHN DOES 2-100 and ABC
COMPANIES 1-100 exhibiting at the WSA (World Shoe Association) Las Vegas trade show,
February 21-23 (the “Trade Show”). The John Doe Defendants are, on information and belief,
online, eBay auction, mail order and/or traditional distributors and/or retailers in interstate
commerce of shoe charms who are exhibitors at one or both of the Trade Show acting in concert
with Join world and distributing or selling the injurious items described below, whose true names

and identities are not known to Plaintiff at this time, and will be named upon identification.
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Jurisdiction and Venue

10. This is an action for copyright infringement under 17 U.S.C. § 101, ef seq. and
trademark infringement, trademark dilution and unfair competition under 15 U.S.C. § 1051, et
seq.

11. This Court has federal question jurisdiction pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 101, 502 et
seq., 15 U.S.C. § 1121, and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1338 because this case arises under the copyright
and trademark laws of the United States. Supplemental jurisdiction exists over the state law
claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).

12.  Venue properly lies in this District under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because the
Defendants are found in this district, a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to
the claim occurred in this district and the tortuous conduct was committed in this district.

Factual Allegations

13. Founded in 2005 as a family business by a stay-at-home mom, her husband and
their children, Jibbitz pioneered and popularized a unique accessory brand comprising colorful
snap-on products specifically suited for closed-cell resin footwear such as Crocs shoes. Today,
more than 400 Jibbitz designs are available to consumers for personalizing and customizing their
Crocs footwear and for other uses. See www.jibbitz.com. The Jibbitz products are commonly
known as “shoe charms.” A photo of Jibbitz shoe charms on Crocs clogs (and their owners) is

shown on the following page:
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N\

14.  Jibbitz develops creative and original designs for its shoe charms. Jibbitz owns
all right, title and interest in its shoe charm designs, including all copyright rights therein. Jibbitz
has obtained numerous copyright registrations for its shoe charms, a summary of which are

attached hereto as Group Exhibit A (the designs and portions thereof are referred to herein as the

“Copyrighted Works”).

15.  Jibbitz has an ongoing copyright registration program with the United States
Customs service regarding its Copyrighted Works.

16.  Jibbitz has presented and presents, and has spent a significant amount of money
developing, its Copyrighted Works and they are assets of immense value to Jibbitz.

17.  Jibbitz owns three federal trademark registrations covering the mark JIBBITZ for:
Small decorative objects made of rubber, plastic, paste, glass, non-precious stones or non-
precious metal, namely, shoe ornaments, buttons for clothing, snap fasteners, slide fasteners, and

zipper fasteners.

JIBBITZ Reg. No. 3,180,450 Reg. Date: September 19, 2006
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JIBBITZ (with color design) Reg. No. 3,183,380 Reg. Date: December 12, 2006

JIBBITZ (with b/w design) Reg. No. 3,183,379 Reg. Date: December 12, 2006

00cCe02

These registrations are valid, subsisting and owned by Jibbitz. (the “Jibbitz Marks”). Copies of

the registration documentation are attached hereto as Group Exhibit B.

18. The Jibbitz Marks are strong trademarks that are distinctive and source
identifying for shoe charms and other products offered by Jibbitz. The aforementioned
registrations give Jibbitz the presumption of exclusive trademark rights, validity, prior use and
ownership of the Jibbitz Marks. The Jibbitz Marks consequently embody the valuable goodwill
and reputation Jibbitz has earned in the marketplace.

19. Jibbitz shoe charms are sold at over 3000 U.S. retailers. Jibbitz and its products
have been featured in numerous media, including: CBS Saturday Early Show, The Wall Street
Journal, Business 2.0, Westword, The Denver Business Journal, FOX 31 News (Denver) and 9
News (NBC -- Denver). In February 2007, the Oprah Winfrey Show did a segment that featured
Jibbitz, its products and its founders. Jibbitz is an official licensee of the Walt Disney Company.
In December, 2006, Crocs Inc., a publicly traded company and leading producer of closed-cell
resin footwear (NASDAQ: CROX), purchased all membership interest in Jibbitz. As such, the
Jibbitz Marks are famous trademarks.

20.  Trade shows are very important avenues for sales and distribution in the apparel

and footwear industry. Jibbitz plans on attending nearly one hundred trade shows throughout the
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United States in 2008. Jibbitz expects a significant portion of its sales and revenue for the year
will be derived from orders taken and exposure to its products at trade shows. The Trade Shows
are thus very important Jibbitz’s business.

21. Jibbitz has identified Jinjiang Huakai as a supplier of infringing shoe charms to
the United States market. Jibbitz has an ongoing investigation in China regarding these
infringers. On information and belief, the infringing products will be present and on display at
the Trade Show.

22. Upon information and belief, Jinjiang Huakai has represented to third parties that
it would be attending the WSA Trade Show on February 21-23, 2008 and that its agents,
including Ye and Chen, will be displaying shoe products, including Jibbitz charms, at Booth
Nos. 11359 and 11339.

23. Jinjiang Huakai, by and through its agents, Yu and Chen, has a history of
infringing the Copyrighted Works and the Jibbitz Marks.

24, Jibbitz has also identified Jinjiang Jiaxing as a supplier of infringing shoe charms
to the United States market. Jibbitz has an ongoing investigation in China regarding these
infringers. On information and belief, the infringing products will be present and on display at
the Trade Show.

25.  Jinjiang Jiaxing has represented to third parties that it would be attending the
WSA Trade Show on February 21-23, 2008 and that its agents, including John Doe No. 1 a/k/a
“Peter”, would be displaying shoe products, including Jibbitz charms, at Booth Nos. 13345,
13346 and 13339. Jinjiang Jiaxing placed an invitation to meet with its representatives at the
WSA Trade Show on its website, where potential customers may purchase “Jibbitz” products.

(See http://www.loveclogs.com/News_Display.asp?ID=6).
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26. Jinjiang Jiaxing has a history of infringing the Copyrighted Works and the Jibbitz
Marks.

217. Jinjiang Jiaxing’s agents currently attending the WSA trade show, including John
Doe No. 1 a/k/a “Peter”, have dispersed business cards stating Jinjiang Jiaxing’s product line
includes “Jibbitz.”

28. The John Doe Defendants 2-100 are, on information and belief, online, eBay
auction, mail order and/or traditional distributors and/or retailers in interstate commerce of shoe
charms who are exhibitors at one or both of the Trade Shows. As such, the John Doe Defendants
2-100 are direct competitors of Jibbitz in the sale of shoe charms.

29. The Defendants, on information and belief, have offered and/or will offer for sale
reproductions that are identical or substantially similar to Jibbitz’s Copyrighted Works, or
portions thereof, and Defendants have distributed and displayed and/or will distribute and
display such works and/or derivative works thereof in interstate commerce.

30. The Defendants, on information and belief, have used counterfeits of the Jibbitz
Marks on or in connection with the offering for sale and distribution of goods wherein such use
of the Jibbitz Marks is spurious and identical with or substantially similar to the Jibbitz Marks.

31. The Defendants, on information and belief, have offered and/or will offer for sale
the reproductions of Jibbitz shoe charms, and other shoe charm designs, using the Jibbitz Marks
in interstate commerce and within this judicial district and have offered and/or will offer their
goods in interstate commerce and within this judicial district.

32. The Defendants’ use of the Jibbitz Marks is likely to confuse consumers into
believing Defendants’ goods originate from Jibbitz or into assuming that Defendants are otherwise
affiliated with or endorsed by Jibbitz, and is likely to dilute the distinctive quality of the Jibbitz

Marks.
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FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(For Copyright Infringement Under 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq.)

33.  Jibbitz incorporates by reference as if fully stated herein each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 32.

34.  Defendants have and continue to infringe the Copyrighted Works; reproduce the
Copyrighted Works in copies; prepare derivative works based upon the Copyrighted Works; and
distribute and display copies of the Copyrighted Works to the public, thus infringing Jibbitz’s
exclusive rights in the Copyrighted Works in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 106.

35.  Defendants are not licensed or authorized by Jibbitz to use the Copyrighted
Works.

36.  Defendants have obtained and/or will obtain sales and revenue as a direct result of
their willful infringement on the Copyrighted Works.

37.  The natural and foreseeable result of Defendants’ conduct has been and will
continue to be to deprive Jibbitz of the benefits of the exclusive right to reproduce the
Copyrighted Works in copies; prepare derivative works based upon the Copyrighted Works; and
distribute and display copies of the Copyrighted Works to the public; to deprive Jibbitz of
goodwill; and to injure Jibbitz’s relations with present and prospective customers.

38.  Jibbitz has lost and will continue to lose revenue from the Defendants’ unlawful
use of its Copyrighted Works as the direct result of Defendants’ conduct alleged herein and
Defendants’ conduct has deprived and will continue to deprive Jibbitz of opportunities for
expanding its business and goodwill.

39. On information and belief, Defendants intend to continue their course of conduct
and to wrongfully use, infringe upon, present and otherwise continue to profit from their

infringement of the Copyrighted Works.
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40. Jibbitz has no adequate remedy at law to redress the injuries that Defendants have
caused and intend to cause by their conduct. Jibbitz will continue to suffer irreparable damage
and sustain lost profits until Defendants’ actions alleged herein are enjoined by this Court.

41.  Defendants’ conduct alleged herein has been and will be willful and malicious.

42.  Defendants’ actions alleged herein infringe Jibbitz’s copyright rights in and
relating to the Copyrighted Works.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(For Trademark Infringement Under 15 U.S.C. § 1114)

43.  Jibbitz re-alleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1 through 42
above as though fully set forth herein.

44.  Defendants are not authorized to use the Jibbitz Marks or any mark confusingly
similar or that in any way represents or implies that Defendants and/or Defendants’ goods are in
any way associated with Jibbitz.

45.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the Jibbitz Marks as alleged herein constitutes
trademark infringement in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114. Defendants’ use of the Jibbitz Marks is
likely to cause, and on information and belief, has actually caused, confusion, mistake, or
deception in the market as to the source or origin of Defendants’ goods, and has falsely
suggested that Defendants and/or their goods are sponsored by, connected to, or associated with
Jibbitz.

46.  As adirect and proximate result of Defendants’ infringement of the Jibbitz Marks,
Jibbitz has suffered, and will continue to suffer, irreparable injury to its business, reputation, and
goodwill, unless and until Defendants’ actions as alleged herein are permanently enjoined.
Jibbitz has no adequate remedy at law.

47. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions, Jibbitz has suffered, and

will continue to suffer, monetary damages in an amount to be proven at trial.

10
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48. Defendants’ wrongful use of the Jibbitz Marks is knowing, deliberate and willful.
Jibbitz is therefore entitled to recover three times the amount of its damages as well as its
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in this action.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(For Trademark Counterfeiting Under 15 U.S.C. § 1114 and § 1116)

49.  Jibbitz incorporates by reference as if fully stated herein each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 48.

50.  Defendants’ use of counterfeit and spurious Jibbitz Marks on merchandise that is
not genuine Jibbitz product constitutes trademark counterfeiting in violation of 15 U.S.C. §
1114(1) and § 1116(d).

51.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendants’ counterfeiting of the Jibbitz
Marks, Jibbitz has suffered, and will continue to suffer, irreparable injury to its business,
reputation, and goodwill, unless and until Defendants’ actions as alleged herein are permanently
enjoined. Jibbitz has no adequate remedy at law.

52. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions, Jibbitz has suffered, and
will continue to suffer, monetary damages in an amount to be proven at trial.

53.  Defendants’ wrongful use of the Jibbitz Marks is knowing, deliberate and willful.
Jibbitz is therefore entitled to recover three times the amount of its damages as well as its
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in this action.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(For Trademark Dilution Under 15 U.S.C. § 1125(¢c)

54. Jibbitz incorporates by reference as if fully stated herein each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 53.
55.  The Jibbitz Marks are famous and distinctive as they are widely recognized by the

general consuming public of the United States as a designation of source of the goods of Jibbitz.

11




C4

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

LIONEL SAW%S
& COLLINS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1700 BANK OF AMERICA PLAZA
300 SOUTH FOURTH ST.
LAS VEGAS,
NEVADA 89101
(702) 383-8888

ise 2:08-cv-00224-JCM-RJJ  Document1l  Filed 02/21/2008 Page 12 of 17

56. After the Jibbitz Marks became famous, Defendants commenced use in commerce
of marks that are likely to cause dilution by blurring that impairs the distinctiveness of the
famous Jibbitz Marks.

57. After the Jibbitz Marks became famous, Defendants commenced use in
commerce of marks that are likely to cause dilution by tarnishment by association arising from
the similarity between Defendants’ marks and the famous Jibbitz Marks that harms the
reputation of the famous Jibbitz Marks.

58. Jibbitz has no adequate remedy at law to redress the injuries that Defendants have
caused and intend to cause by their conduct. Jibbitz will continue to suffer irreparable damage
and sustain lost profits until Defendants’ actions alleged herein are enjoined by this Court.

59. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ conduct, Jibbitz and the Jibbitz
Marks have suffered, and will continue to suffer, irreparable injury to business, reputation, and
goodwill, unless and until Defendants’ actions as alleged herein are enjoined.

60. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions, Jibbitz has suffered, and
will continue to suffer, monetary damages in an amount to be proven at trial.

61. Defendants’ wrongful dilution of the Jibbitz Marks is knowing, deliberate, and
willful. Jibbitz is therefore entitled to recover three times the amount of its damages as well as
its attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in this action.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(For Unfair Competition Under 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)(B))

62.  Jibbitz incorporates by reference as if fully stated herein each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 61.
63.  The Defendants have used the Copyrighted Works and the Jibbitz Marks relating

to the subject matter of this Complaint in interstate commerce.

12
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64. Defendants, by using Jibbitz’s Copyrighted Works, the Jibbitz Marks and other
materials and passing them off as their own, have used in connection with their goods in
interstate commerce a false designation of origin, a false or misleading description of fact,
and/or a false or misleading representation of fact in commercial advertising or promotion that
misrepresents the nature, characteristics, qualities, and/or geographic origin of its goods, services
or commercial activities in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)(B).

65. Jibbitz has no adequate remedy at law to redress the injuries that Defendants have
caused and intend to cause by their conduct. Jibbitz will continue to suffer irreparable damage
and sustain lost profits until Defendants’ actions alleged herein are enjoined by this Court.

66. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ conduct, Jibbitz has suffered, and
will continue to suffer, irreparable injury to its business, reputation, and goodwill, unless and
until Defendants’ actions as alleged herein are enjoined.

67. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions, Jibbitz has suffered, and
will continue to suffer, monetary damages in an amount to be proven at trial.

68. Defendants’ wrongful use of the infringing Copyrighted Works and the Jibbitz
Marks is knowing, deliberate, and willful. Jibbitz is therefore entitled to recover three times the
amount of its damages as well as its attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in this action.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Common Law Trademark Infringement)

69. Jibbitz incorporates by reference as if fully stated herein each and every
allegation contained in paragraphs 1 through 68.

70.  Defendants are not authorized to use the Jibbitz Marks or any mark confusingly
similar or that in any way represents or implies that Defendants and/or Defendants’ goods are in

any way associated with Jibbitz.

13
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71.  Jibbitz was the first to use the Jibbitz Marks or any marks similar thereto in
association with the sale of any product and service. As a result of the continued sale by Jibbitz
of products under the Jibbitz Marks, the Jibbitz Marks have become widely known and Jibbitz
has become identified in the public mind as the manufacturer and/or licensor of the products to
which the Jibbitz Marks are applied.

72. As a result of the experience, care, and service of Jibbitz in producing and
providing Jibbitz’s products, Jibbitz products have become widely known to have acquired a
worldwide reputation for excellence. Moreover, the Jibbitz Marks have become associated with
Jibbitz products, and have come to symbolize the reputation for quality and excellence of
Jibbitz’s products. As such the Jibbitz Marks have become inherently distinctive.

73.  Moreover, the Jibbitz Marks neither suggest nor describe any ingredient or
characteristic of Jibbitz’s goods or services. As such, the Jibbitz Marks are arbitrary and
therefore distinctive.

74. Defendants, with intentional disregard of Jibbitz’s rights, continue to advertise,
promote, and sell products bearing the likeness of the Jibbitz Marks or counterfeits and
imitations thereof. Such acts by Defendants have caused and continue to cause confusion and
mistake with an appreciable number of reasonable customers as to the source or sponsorship of
Defendants’ products and services.

75. Defendants, with intentional disregard of Jibbitz’s rights, continue to advertise,
promote, and sell products bearing the likeness of the Jibbitz Marks or counterfeits and
imitations thereof through marketing channels used by Jibbitz, including past and upcoming
trade shows in Las Vegas, Nevada, causing confusion as to the source or sponsorship of

Defendants’ products and services.

14
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76.  Defendants’ acts constitute willful infringement of Jibbitz’s exclusive rights in the
Jibbitz Marks, in violation of the common law.

77.  As adirect and proximate result of Defendants’ infringement of the Jibbitz Marks,
Jibbitz has suffered, and will continue to suffer, irreparable injury to its business, reputation, and
goodwill, unless and until Defendants’ actions as alleged herein are permanently enjoined.
Jibbitz has no adequate remedy at law.

78. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions, Jibbitz has suffered, and
will continue to suffer, monetary damages in an amount to be proven at trial.

79.  Defendants’ wrongful use of the Jibbitz Marks is knowing, deliberate and willful.
Jibbitz is therefore entitled to recover three times the amount of its damages as well as its
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in this action.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff JIBBITZ LLC, respectfully requests that judgment be entered in
its favor and prays:

(a) That this Court preliminarily and permanently enjoin Defendants and each of their
partners, associates, agents, servants and employees, and all others acting in concert with
Defendants, from directly or indirectly infringing Jibbitz’s copyright rights in the Copyrighted
Works, or any portion thereof, and any and all use of the Copyrighted Works, either alone or in
conjunction with other materials; and

(b) That this Court preliminarily and permanently enjoin Defendants and each of their
partners, associates, agents, servants and employees, and all others acting in concert with
Defendants, from directly or indirectly infringing and diluting Jibbitz’s Lanham Act rights in the
Jibbitz Marks and any and all use of the Jibbitz Marks, either alone or in conjunction with other
materials and otherwise engaging in unfair competition; and

(©) That this Court order Defendants and each of their partners, associates, agents,

servants and employees, and all others acting in concert with Defendants, to return to Jibbitz any
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and all originals, copies, facsimiles or duplicates of the Copyrighted Works and the Jibbitz
Marks in its custody or control; and

(d) That this Court order Defendants and each of their partners, associates, agents,
servants and employees, and all others acting in concert with Defendants, to notify and recall
from all third parties known to Defendants, any and all originals, copies, facsimiles or duplicates
of Jibbitz’s Copyrighted Works and the Jibbitz Marks or any works shown by the evidence to
infringe and/or dilute any rights in Jibbitz’s Copyrighted Works and the Jibbitz Marks; and

(e) That this Court order Defendants to pay to Jibbitz such damages as Jibbitz has
sustained by reason of Defendants’ willful infringement, dilution and other wrongful conduct;
and

(f) That this Court order that Defendants be required to account to and pay Jibbitz for
all profits derived by Defendant by reason of the acts complained of herein; and

(2) That this Court treble all profits and damages owing to Jibbitz due to Defendants’
willful trademark infringement and dilution; and

(h) That this Court award statutory damages in the maximum amount allowable due
to Defendants’ willful copyright infringement; and

(1) That this Court award punitive damages to the extent appropriate due to
Defendants’ violation of state law; and

() That this Court order Defendants to pay Jibbitz’s reasonable attorneys’ fees and
costs; and

(k) That this Court order Defendants to provide Jibbitz complete identification of all
their suppliers, affiliates, sales reps, distributors, customers and the like, and all documentation
relating to their wrongful activities; and
/11
/11
/11
/11
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2 (I) That this Court award Jibbitz such other further relief as this Court shall deem just.

3 Dated: February 21, 2008

By:_/s/ Rodney M. Jean

Rodney M. Jean
Robert Hernquist

Attorneys for Plaintiff
JIBBITZ LC
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Registered Copyrights - Works Summary

Name Copyright Registration Number
American Flag Vau703-504
American Indian Vau693-947
Angel Fish Vau709-557
Antique Train Vau724-207
Aquarius Vau725-629
Aries Vau726-556
Arrowhead Vau680-590
Asian Face Vau719-605
Bat Vau726-055
Bee Vau695-197
Big Flowers Vau719-607
Bike Vau703-500
Black Panther Vau693-945
Blue Eye Vau696-168
Blue Jay Vau713-362
Braces Vau707-075
Brown Bear Vau707-164
Buffalo Vau698-191
Bulldog Vau737-205
Butterflies Vau697-418
Cancer Vau726-553
Candy Cane Vau726-064
Capricorn Vau727-021
Cardinal Vau693-946
Cat Vau703-503
Cheerleader Vau701-964
Chef Hat Vau727-022
Cherries Vau707-074
Christmas Poinsetta Vau726-061
Christmas Tree Vau718-124
Clown Fish Vau713-358
Comedy and Tragedy Vau726-195
Cow Vau705-590
Crayons Vau705-589
Crown Vau724-447
Daisy Hat (large) Vau727-024
Dinosaurs Vau705-592
Diver Vau724-219
Dog Vau693-948
Dolphin Vau698-190
Dragon Vau724-203
Drill Vau737-449
Duck Vau726-059
Eagle Vau698-189
Easter Eggs Vau713-356
Elephant Vau718-963
Elf Vau726-060
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Name
Falcon
Fire Rescue
Fireman Hat
Fish
Flamingo
Flip Flops
Fox
French Horn
Gators
Gecko
Gemini
Golfer
Green and Brown Palm Tree
Green Frog
Gymnast
Hairbrush and Comb - Pink
Hang Ten
Heart with Wings
Helmets
Hermit Crab
Hockey
Horse
Hot Cocoa Mug
Ice Cream (Mint)
Ice Cream (Pink)
Ice Cream Cone (Soft)
Ice Skates
Jibbitz snake head
Killer Whale
Lacrosse
Ladybug
Leo
Libra
Lion
Lips with Teeth
Love
Menorah
Mermaid (Blonde)
Mermaid (Brunette)
Mermaid (Green)
Mermaid (Red)
Modern Train
Monkey
Monster 1
Monster 2
Monster 3
Monster 4
Moon
Octopus

Document 1-2  Filed 02/21/2008 Page 3 of 16

Copyright Registration Number
Vau693-949
Vau724-205
Vau734-715
Vau693-951
Vau719-603
Vau713-357
Vau724-224
Vau734-716
Vau718-966
Vau726-057
Vau724-208
Vau696-170
Vau713-359
Vau703-501
Vau724-226
Vau718-964
Vau724-229
Vau726-317
Vau698-192
Vau724-216
Vau703-505
Vau693-944
Vau738-096
Vau725-623
Vau724-206
Vau726-192
Vau726-551
Vau707-237
Vau727-025
Vau724-223
Vau700-067
Vau727-023
Vau724-210
Vau680-591
Vau709-719
Vau724-211
Vau734-717
Vau725-622
Vau725-789
Vau724-204
Vau724-214
Vau725-626
Vau724-200
Vau702-415
Vau705-594
Vau705-593
Vau705-591
Vau706-458
Vau724-215
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Name
Owl
Paint Splat
Panzy
Peace Dove
Penguin
Peppermint Candy
Pilgrim Hat
Pink Ballet Slippers
Pink CROC
Pink Pig
Pirate Flag
Pisces
Poodle
Pumpkin
Red hat (3 daises)
Rocket (Blue)
Rocket (light blue)
Rocket (Red)
Rocket (Yellow)
Sagitiarius
Sailboat
Santa
Scary Cat
Scissors
Scorpio
Scorpion
Seaturtle
Silly Faces Eyes Male
Silly Faces Female Ears
Silly Faces female hair
Silly Faces Male Ears
Silly faces Nose Male
Silly Faces Teeth
Silly Faces woman’s eyes
Skeleton (Left Arm/ Glow)
Skeleton (Legs/Glow)
Skeleton (Ribs/Glow)
Skeleton (Right Arm/ Glow)
Skeleton Glowhead
Skier
Skull & Cross Bones
Snorkel Fins
Snorkel Mask
Snowflake A
Snowflake B
Snowflake C
Snowflake D
Snowflake E
Snowflake F
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Copyright Registration Number
Vau709-722
Vau727-020
Vau737-206
Vau725-624
Vau707-821
Vau726-067
Vau724-218
Vau707-073
Vau724-227
Vau703-502
Vau724-209
Vau725-627
Vau709-718
Vau718-965
Vau724-202
Vau725-628
Vau726-554
Vau724-228
Vau724-212
Vau726-552
Vau724-217
Vau693-943
Vau725-945
Vau718-967
Vau726-555
Vau724-230
Vau724-201
Vau706-457
Vau706-456
Vau709-721
Vau720-515
Vau706-459
Vau709-720
Vau722-195
Vau724-221
Vau724-222
Vau725-621
Vau724-220
Vau724-199
Vau726-062
Vau713-360
Vau737-204
Vau737-207
Vau735-958
Vau726-058
Vau718-961
Vau718-215
Vau718-216
Vau725-031
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Name
Snowman
Space Shuttle
Spider Web
Sports Dude
Strawberry (with Black Seeds)
Sun
Sunflower
Surfboard - Palm Tree
Surfboard- red/White (Asian )
Surfboard-(guy on it)
Surfboard-Blue/White
Surfboard-Blue/ Yellow
Swimmer
Swordfish
Taurus
Tennis Player
Tiger
Tooth/Molar
Tree frog
Turkey
Turtle
Umbrellas
Virgo
Watermelon
White Daisies
Screwdriver
Mardi Gras Jester
Coffee Mug
Zebra
Pharmacist Symbol
Hammer
Mardi Gras Face Mask
Stethoscope
Shark
Chiropractic Symbol
Tribal Tattoo

Document 1-2

Filed 02/21/2008
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Copyright Registration Number

Vau726-056
Vau724-231
Vau696-171
Vau696-169
Vau719-604
Vau724-450
Vau737-203
Vau718-214
Vau726-065
Vau726-063
Vau726-068
Vau726-066
Vau724-225
Vau725-625
Vau727-026
Vau697-112
Vau693-950
Vau680-593
Vau724-448
Vau709-717
Vau724-449
Vau705-595
Vau724-213
Vau718-962
Vau713-361
Vau741-665
Vau741-666
Vau741-667
Vau741-664
Vau741-657
Vau741-658
Vau741-659
Vau741-660
Vau741-661
Vau741-662
Vau741-663
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Registered Copyrights — Design Samples
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[T TEM 1. vAu-680-530; Jbbitz arrowhead. GLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

[T TEM 2. VAU-880-591" Jibbitz lion CLNA® aclbbitz, LLC

TN TEM 3. VAu-680-593; Jbbitz tooth/molar. GLNA: acibbitz, LLC

T TEM 4. vAu-693-942: Jibbitz Santa. CLNA. acibbitz, LLC

l:ll TEM 5. VAU-633- 944 Jbbitz Horse, CLNA: acdbbitz, LLC

[ 1ITEM 6. vAu-€93-945: Jbbitz black panther. CLNA® acdbbitz, LLC

[N TEM 7. vAu-693- 946 Jbbitz cardinal. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

DI TEM 8. VAU-683-947 Jibbitz American Indian CLNA acdibbitz, LLC

[TITEM 9. VAu-693-948: Jbbitz dog. CLNA aclhbbitz, LLC
DI TEM 10, VAU-693-949: dbbitz falecon. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC
CHTEM 11, vAU-692-950: Jbbitz tiger. CLNAD acdibbitz, LLT
CHITEM 12, VAU-693-951: Jbbitz fish GLNA acdibbitz, LLC
[ I TEM 13. VAu-695-197: Jbbitz bee CLNA® aclibbitz, LLC

CITEM 14, vau-696-168: Jbbitz eye. CLNAS acdbbitz, LLC

LI TEM 15. VAU-698-1689: Jbhitz sports dude. CLNA: acdbbitz, LLE

CIITEM 16, YAU-696-170: Jbbitz golfer. CLNA® acJbbitz, LLC

CIITEM 17, vau-637-112: Jbbitz tennis player. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Tl TEM 18, vAU-897-41%: Jbbitz butterfly. CLNA® acdbbitz, LLG

http:/iwww loc. gov/cgi-bin/formprocessor/copyright/locis.pl
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[JITEM 19.
[1iTEM 20.
ChiTEM 21.
[liTEM 22.
[liTEM 23.
[lITEM 24.
[]JITEM 25.
[liTEM 28.
[liTEm 27.
[J1TEM 28.
[iTEM 29.
CIiTEM 30.
[CIITEM 31.
[1ITEM 32.
[JiTEM 33.
[JITEM 34.
[1iTEM 35.
CIiTEM 36.
[liTEM 37.
[liTEM 38.

[1ITEM 39.

[]JITEM 40.

VAu-698-189:

VAu-698-190

VAu-698-191:

VAu-698-192:

VAu-700-067

VAuU-701-964:

VAu-702-415:

VAu-703-500:

VAu-703-501:

VAu-703-502:

VAu-703-503:

VAu-703-504:

VAu-703-505:

VAu-705-589:

VAu-705-590:

VAu-705-591:

VAu-705-592:

VAu-705-593:

VAu-705-594:

VAu-705-595:

VAuU-706-456:

VAU-706-457:

Jibbitz eagle. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

. Jibbitz dolphin. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz buffalo. CLNA: acJibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz helmet. CLNA: acJibbitz, LLC

: Jibbitz ladybug. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz cheerleading symbol. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz monster one. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz bike. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz frog. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz pig. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz cat. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz American flag. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz hockey stick & puck. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz crayons. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz cow. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz monster--four. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz dinosaur. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz monster--three. CLNA: acldibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz monster--two. CLNA: acJibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz umbrella. GLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz silly faces female ears. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz silly faces eyes--male. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Page 8 of 16

Page 2 of 3

Check one or more and then to see Full records.

(Items 41 - 80 of 168).
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ChiTEM 41, wau-
[T TEM 42, vau-
Tl TEM 43, Vau-
T TEM 44, Vau-
ChiTEm 45, wru-
CliTEM 48, vau-
ChiTeEm 47, wau-
[T TEM 48. vau-
[T TEM 49. vau-
ChiTEM 50, wau-
CliTEM 51, vau-
C1i TEM 52. Vau-
Ll TEM 53, vau-

CliTEM 54. vau-

C1I TEM 55, vAy-
[l TEM 586, vau-
CliTEM 57. Vau-

11 TEM 58. vaAu-

T06-

F06-

707-

707

707-

707 -

707-

707 -

709-

709-

709-

709-

709-

709-

709-

13-

13-

F13-

458:

459:

073:

074

075:

237

821

557

720

T21:

T22:

356

557

358

Jbbitz moon. CWNAT acdibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz silly faces nose--male. CLNA® acdibbitz, LLZ

Jdbbitz ballet shoes. CLNA acdibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz cherry. CLMA. aclibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz braces smile. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz brown bear GLNAS aclibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz snake head. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

dbbitz penguin. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz angel fish. CLNAC acdibbitz, LLC

D Jibbitz turkey. CLNAC acdibbitz, LLE

D dibbitz poodle. CLNAD acdibbitz, LLC

©Jbbitz lips. CLNA: aclhbbitz, LLC

Jbbitz silly faces teeth. CLMA. acdibbitz, LLC

Female-Jibbitz silly faces halr. CLNA acdbbitz, LLC

Jbbitz owl. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz Easter egg GLNA acdibbitz, LLG

Jbbitz flip flops. CLNA: acdbbitz, LLC

Jbbitz clown fish. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

http:/iwww loc. gov/cgi-bin/formprocessor/copyright/locis.pl
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[JITEM 59.
[1liTEM 60.
[liTem 1.
[lITEM 62.
[liTEM 63.
CIITEM 64.
[1ITEM 65.
[1ITEM 686.
[NiTEM 67.
[JiTEM 68.
[liTEM 69.
CliTEM 70.
[liTEm 71.
[liTEM 72.
[liTEM 73.
[]JITEM 74.
[liTEM 75.
[liTEm 7s.
[liTEM 77.
[liTEM 78.

[IITEM 79.

[JITEM go.

VAu-713-359

VAu-713-380:

VAu-713-381:

VAu-713-382:

VAu-718-124:

VAu-718-214:

VAu-718-215:

VAu-718-216:

VAu-718-961:

VAu-718-962:

VAu-718-963

VAu-718-964:

VAu-718-965:

VAu-718-966

VAu-718-967:

VAu-719-603

VAU-719-604:

VAu-719-805:

VAu-719-807:

VAu-720-515:

VAu-722-195:

VAu-724-199:

. Jibbitz palm tree. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz skull and crossbones. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz daisy. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz blue jay. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Christmas tree. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Palm tree surfboard. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Snowflake D. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Snowflake E. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Snowflake G. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Watermelon. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLG

. Elephant. GLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Rink mirror and comb. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Halloween pumpkin. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

. Alligator. CLNA: acJibbitz, LLC

Pink scissors. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

: Aamingo. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Strawberry. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Asian face. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Big flower. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz silly faces ears-male. CLNA: acJibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz silly faces eyes-female. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz skeleton glow head. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Page 10 of 16

Page 2 of 3

Check one or more and then to see Full records.

(_More tems ] (1tems 1 - 120 of 168).
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ChiTem 81, wau-
[T TEM 82. vau-
Tl TEM 83, Vau-
T TEM 84, Vau-
ChiTeEm 85. wru-
CliTEM 86, vau-
ChiTem 87. wau-
[T TEM 88. vau-
[T TEM 89. vau-
ChiTeEm 90, wru-
CliTeEm 91. vau-
T TEM 92. Vau-
CliTEm 93. vau-
ChiTeEm 94, wru-
Ll TEM 95. vau-
ChiTEM 96. wau-
T TEM 97. Vau-

ChiTEM 98. wAu-

724-

724 -

724-

724-

724-

724 -

724-

724 -

724-

724-

724-

724 -

724-

724-

724 -

724-

724 -

724-

200:

201

202:

203

204:

205

206:

207

208:

209:

Jbbitz maonkey. CLNAD acdbhitz, LLC

Jbbitz sea turtle. CLNA® aclibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz red hat with 3 dalsies. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz dragon. CLMA. acdibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz green mermaid. CLNA: acdbbitz, LLC

Jbbitz fire rescue. CLMA: acldibbitz, LLO

Jbbitz lce cream pink. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz antique train. CLNA: acdbbitz, LLE

Jbbitz gemini. CLNA. aclibhitz, LLC

Jbbitz pirate flag. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLT

D dibbitz libra. CLNAS acdibbitz, LLC

©Jdibbitz love. CLNAS acdibbitz, LLE

o Jibbitz yellow rocket. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Cdibbitz virgo, CLNA acdibbitz, LLC

©Jibbitz red mermaid  CLNAS acldibbitz, LLC

o Jibbitz octopus. CLMNAS acdibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz hermit crab CLMAS acdibbitz, LLG

©dbbitz sail boat, CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

http:/iwww loc. gov/cgi-bin/formprocessor/copyright/locis.pl
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[:IITEM 99. VAu-724-218: Jibbitz pilgrim hat. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

[JITEM 100.

[IiTEM 101.

[JITEM 102.
[liITEM 103.
CIITEM 104.
[1ITEM 105.
[1ITEM 1086.
[liTEM 107.
[JITEM 108.
[liTEM 109.
ChiTEM 110.
[liTEM 111,
[liTEM 112,
[ChiTEM 113,
[JITEM 114.
[liTEM 115.
[liTEM 1186.
[liTEM 117.
[liTEM 118.
CITEM 119.

[1ITEM 120.

YAu

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

VAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

VAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

-724-219:

724-220

724-2286

724-229

724-231

724-448

724-221:

724-222:

724-223:

724-224:

724-225:

724-227:

724-228:

724-230:

724-447:

724-449:

724-450:

725-031:

725-621:

725-622:

725-623:

Jibbitz diver. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

. Jibbitz skeleton glow/dark right arm. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz skeleton glow/dark left arm. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz skeleton glow/dark legs. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz lacrosse. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz fox. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz swimmer. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

: Jibbitz gymnast. GLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz pink croc. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz red rocket. GLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

: Jibbitz hang ten. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz scorpion. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

. Jibbitz space shuttle. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz crown. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

. Jibbitz tree frog. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz turtle. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz sun. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLG

Snow flake F. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz glow skeleton ribs. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz blond mermaid. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz ice cream mint. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Page 12 of 16

Page 2 of 3

Check one or more and then to see Full records.

[_Moreltems | (items 121 - 168 of 168).

http://www .loc.gov/cgi-bin/formprocessor/copyright/locis.pl
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U.S. Copyright Office - Search Records Results

Gopyright | earch Records Results

Registered Works Database [Author Search)
Search For: JBBITZ, LLZ

Items 121 - 160 of 168

For a list of commonly used abbreviations that appear in the catalog record, click hare

[ Conduct Another Search

]

Page 13 of 16

Page 1 of 3

Check one or more and then to see Full records.

ChiTem 121,
I TEM 122.
CliTEM 123,
C1liTEM 124.
ChiTeEm 125.
CliTEM 1286.
ChiTem 127.
T TEM 128.
[T TEM 129.
ChiTem 1320,
CliTem 131,
CliTEM 132.
CliTEM 123.
ChiTeEm 124,
CliTEM 135.
ChiTEM 138,
C1iTEM 137.

ChiTEM 138.

WAL-T25-

WAL-T25-

WAL-T25-

WVAL-T25-

WAL-T25-

WVAL-T25-

WAL-T25-

WAL-T25-

WAL-T26-

WAL-T25-

WAL-T26-

WAL-T26-

WVAL-T26-

WAL-T25-

WAL-T2B-

WAL-T26-

WVAL-T2B-

WAL-T26-

624

G525

26

627

g28:

529

789

945

055:

056

057

05

053

os0:

081:

sz

063

084:

Jibbitz peace dove. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz swordfish. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz modern train. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz Meces. CLNAC aclibbitz, LLC

Jbbitz blue rocket. CLNAD acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz Aquarius. CLNAS aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz brunette mermaid. CLNA acdibbitz, LLC

Cat. CLMNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Bat. CLNA: aclbbitz, LLC

snowman, CLNAD acdibbitz, LLC

Gecko. CLNAD acdibbitz, LLC

Snowflake B. CINAS acdibbitz, LLC

Duck. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Elf. CLNAD acdibbitz, LLC

Christmas poinsettia. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Skier. CLNA: acibbitz, LLC

Guy on surfboard CLNA aclibbitz, LLG

Candy cane. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

http:/iwww loc. gov/cgi-bin/formprocessor/copyright/locis.pl

73072007
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U.S. Copyright Office - Search Records Results

[JITEM 139.

[l TEM 140.
[liTEM 141.
[TITEM 142.
[liTEM 143.
CIITEM 144.
[1ITEM 145.
[1ITEM 146.
[liTEM 147.
[JITEM 148.
[CliTEM 149.
[CIiTEM 150.
[liTEM 181.
[1ITEM 152.
[liTEM 153.
[JITEM 154.
[1iTEM 155.
[JiTEM 1586.
[lITEM 157.
[liTEM 158.
CIITEM 159.

[JITEM 160.

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

VAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

VAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

YAu-

726-065:

726-066:

726-067:

726-068:

726-192:

726-195:

726-551:

726-552:

726-553:

726-554:

726-555

726-556:

727-020:

727-021

727-022:

727-023:

727-024:

727-025:

727-026:

734-715:

734-716:

734-717:

Red and white surfboard with asian character. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Blue and yellow surfboard. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Peppermint candy. GLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Blue and white wave surfboard. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz soft ice cream cone. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz comedy & tragedy. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz ice skates. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz sagittarius. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz cancer. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz light blue rocket. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

: Jibbitz scorpio. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz aries. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz paint splat. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

. Jibbitz capricorn. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz chef hat. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz Leo. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz large daisy hat. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz killer whale. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz Taurus. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz fireman hat. CLNA: acJibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz French horn. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

Jibbitz menorah. CLNA: acdibbitz, LLC

Page 14 of 16

Page 2 of 3

Check one or more and then to see Full records.

_Moreltems | (items 161 - 162 of 168).
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U.S. Copyright Office - Search Records Results Page 1 of 1

Gopyright | earch Records Results
Registered Works Database [Author Search)
Search For: JBBITZ, LLZ
Items 161 - 168 of 168

For a list of commonly used abbreviations that appear in the catalog record, click hare

[ Conduct Another Search |

Check one or more and then to see Full records.

LTI TEM 161, VAu-735-958 Snowflake A CLNA acJibbitz, LLC

DI TEM 162, VAL-737-203 Jibbitz sunflower CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC
Tl TEM 163, VAu-737-204: Jibbitz snorkel fins. GLNA acdibbitz, LLC
T TEM 164, Vay-737-205; Jdbbitz bulldog. CLNA: aclibbitz, LLC

l:ll TEM 165. VAU-T37-206: Jbbitz panay. CLNA acdibhbitz, LLC

[ 1ITEM 166. VAU-737-207: Jbbitz snorkel mask. CLNA® acdibbitz, LLC
LTI TEM 167, WYAU-737-449 Jdbbitz drill. CLNA acdbbitz, LLC

T TEM 168, WVAU-738-096 Jibhitz hot cocoa mug. CLNAT acdbbitz, LLC

Check one or more and then to see Full records.

Home | Gontact Us | Legal Motices | Freedom of Information Act [FOIAL | Library of Congress

U2, Copyright Office

101 Indepandence Ave. 3.E
Washington, D.G. 20559-8000
(202] 707~ 3000

http:/iwww loc. gov/cgi-bin/formprocessor/copyright/locis.pl 7/30/2007
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Silly faces Nose Male
Vau706-459

Silly Faces Teeth
Vau709-.720

Silly Faces woman's
eyes
Vau722-195

Glow)
Vau724-221

g Skeleton (Legs/Giow)

Vau724-222

| Skeleton (Ribs/Glow) |

Vau725-621

Skeleton (Right Arm/
Glow)
Vau724-220

Skeleton Glowhead
Vau724-199

Skier
Vau726-062




Case 2:08-cv-00224-JCM-RJJ

Document 1-3

Filed 02/21/2008

Page 2 of 4

P
[ F.
(1 A
i S‘E:ull & Cross Bones | Snowflake B Snowiflake C
Vau713-360 Vau726-058 Vau718-961
b 4
',.;,‘ﬂ

( [ T “Snowflake D Snowflake E Snowflake F

Vau718.215 Vau718-216 Vau725-031

Vau726-056

|
4.

.-a\ |

Space Shuttie
Vau724-231

Spider Web
Vaub96-i71
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i

aﬂ’fﬂ
A
<& 5“'
Sports Dude StraWberry Sun
Vau696-169 Vau719-604 Vau724-450

it

Suriboard Palm Tree

Surfboard- red/White

S;ﬁboardn(guy on it)

@

o
&

Vau718-214 Vau726-065 Vau726-063
L - =
| g
W 2
v
Surfboard-Blue/White | Surfboard-Bluel/Yellow Swimmer
Vau726-068 Vau726-066 Vau724.225
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Bee
Vau695.-197

Big Flowers
Vau719-607

B ia:k_l;anther

®

Bike
Vau703-500

Blue Eye Blue Jay
Vaub93-945 Vau696-168 Vau713-362
g — = =e—ao ol ——
r
o
P >
B Y
e e mj
Rt i
Braces Brown Bear Buffalo
Vau707-075 Vau707-164 Vau698.191
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v

N

"q

¥

Cancer
Vau726-553

Candy Cane
Vau726-064

Cardinal
Vaub693-946

Cat
Vau703.503

Cheerleader
Vau701-964

Cherries
Vau707-074

Christmas Poinsettia
Vau726.-061

Christmas Tree

Vau718-124
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Clown Fish
Vau713.358

Cow
Vau705-590

Crown
Vau724-447

Dog
Vau703-503

Dinosaurs
Vau705-592

Dolphin
Vaub698-190

Crayon-s
Vau705-589

Diver
Vau724-249

Dragon
Vau724-203
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S
1
! Duck Eagle Easter Eggs
| Vau726-059 Vau698-189 Vau713-356
| i |

Elephant
Vau718-963

AESCY

Fire Rescue
Vau724-205

Elf
Vau726-060

Falcon
Vaub93-949

Fish
Vau693-951

e L

Flamingeo
Vau719-603
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Flip Flops
Vau713.357

Fox
Vau724-.224

Gators
Vau718-966

Green and Brown
Palm Tree
Vau713-359

—_— _—

=
S 1

N
Gemini R | Golfer
Vau724.208 | Vau696-170
Green Frog Gyr;;last
Vau703-501 VauT724-226

T
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!

\
_Haﬁbrush and Comb = Hang Ten Helmets
Pink Vau724.229 Vau698-.192 i
Vau718-964
: : —

Hermit Crab
Vau724-216

Hockey
Vau703-505

&

¥

Horse

Vau693-944

ice Cream (Mint)
Vau725-623

Ice Cream (Pink)
Vau724-206

Ice Skates
Vau726-551

No image Available
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Jibbitz snake head
Vau707-237

Lacrosse
Vau724.223

Page 1 of 2

Ladybug ' F
Vau700-067

Libra Lion Lips with Teeth 1
Vau724-210 Vau680-591 Vau709-719
\'- / i
A
Love o Mermaid (Blonde) MermaiEiTBrunette)
Vau724-211 Vau725-622

Vau725.789

Mermaid (Green)
Vau724-204

Mermaid (Red)
Vau724-214

Modern Train
Vau725.626
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Monkey
Vau724-200

Monster 1
Vau702.-415

Monster 2
Vau705-594

Monster 3
Vau705-593

Monster 4
Vau705-591

Moon
Vau706-458

&

TR
Octopus Owi Peace Dove
Vau724-215 Vau709-722 Vau725-624
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a A
i
Y %
Penguin Peppermint Candy Pilgrim Hat
Vau707-821 Vau726-067 Vau724-218

Fink Ballet Slippers
Vau707-073

Pink CROC
Vau724-227

Pink Pig
Vau703-502

Pirate Flag
Vau724-209

Pisces
Vau725-067

Poodle
Vau709-718
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Rocket (light blue)
Vau726-554

Pumpkin Red hat (3 daises) Rocket (Blue] |
Vau718-965 Vau724-202 Vau725.068
P
g |

=9

e J 8
.

o

I

» e

Rocket {(Red)
Vau724-228

Rocket (Yellow)
Vau724-212

Sagittarius
Vau726-552

Sailboat
Vau724-217

Santa
Vau693-943
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Scary Cat Scissors Scorpio
Vau725-945 Vau718-967 Vau726-555

( B Scorpion T “seaturtie Silly F;;;Ey;;__-g
Vau724-230 Vau724.201 Male
Vau706.457

Silly Faces Female Silly Faces female hair Silly Faces Male |
Ears Vau709-721 Ears
Vau706-456 Vau720.515
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

The Mark shown in this certificate has been regisiered in the United States
Patent and Trademark Office to the named registrant.

The records of the United States Patent and Trademark Office show that
an application for registration of the Mark shown in this Certificate was filed in the
Office; that the application was examined and determined to be in compliance with
the requirements of the law and with the regulations prescribed by the Director of the
United States Patent and Trademark Office; and that the Applicant is enfitled to
registration of the Mark under the Trademark Act of 1946, as Amended.

A copy of the Mark and pertinent data from the application are part of
this certificate.

To avoid CANCELLATION of the registration, the owner of the
vegistration must submit a declgration of continued use or excusable non-use
between the fifth and sixth years after the registration date. [See next page for more
information,) Assuming such a declaration is properly filed, the registration will
remain in force for ten (10) years, unless terminated by an order of the Commissioner
Jor Trademarks or a federal court. {See next page for information on maintenance
requirements for successive len-pear periods,)

% WL ke

Dirgcior of the United States Patent and Trademark Gffice
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Int. CL: 26
Prior U.S. Cls.: 37, 39, 46, 42 and 50

. Reg. No. 3,183,379
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Dec. 12, 2006

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

JIBBITZ, LLC (COLORADO LTD LIAB CO) FIRST USE 8-4-2005; IN COMMERCE 8-10-2005.
#a02 -

1245 PEARY, STREET

BOULDER, CO 80202 THE MARK HAS A DESIGN FEATURE COM-

- PRISED OF CIRCLES AND A HEART, WITH THE
TFOR: SMALL DECORATIVE OBJECTS MADE OF  LETTERS "JIBBITZ" INSIDE THE CIRCLES.
KUBBER, PLASTIC, PASTE, GLASS, NON-PRE.
CIOUS STONES OR NON-PRECIOUS METAL,
NAMELY, SHOE ORMAMENTS, BUTTONS FOR SER. NO, 78-771,251, FILED 12-12-2005.
CLOTHING, SNAP FASTENERS, SLIDE FASTEN-

ERS, AND ZIFPER FASTENERS, IN CLASS 26 (U5
CLS. 37, 39, 40, 42 AND 50). ELLEN B. AWRICH, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

The Mark shown in this certificate has been registered in the United Stales
Patent and Trademark Office to the named registrant.

The vecords of the United States Patent and Trademark Office show that
an application for registration of the Mark shown in this Certificate was filed in the
Office; that the application was examined and determined to be in compliance with
the requirements of the law and with the regulations prescribed by the Director of the
United States Patent and Trademark Office; and that the Applicant is entitled to
regisiration of the Mark under the Trademark Act of 1946, as Amended.

A copy of the Mark and pertinent data from the application are port of
this certificate.

To avoid CANCELLATION of the registration, the owner of the
registration must submit « declaration of continued use or excusable non-use
between the fifth and sixth years after the registration date. (See next page for more
information.) Assuming such a declaration is properly filed, the registration will
remain in force for ten (10) years, unless terminated by an order of the Commissioner
for Trademarks or a federal court, (See next page for information on maintendnce
requirements Jor successive ten-year periods.)

DD

Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office
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T

Int. CL: 26
Prior U1.S. Cls.: 37, 39, 40, 42 and 50
Upited States Patent and Trademark Office

Document 1-8

Filed 02/21/2008

Reg. No. 3,183,380
Registered Dec. 12, 2006

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

ABBITZ, LLC {COLORADO LTD LIAB CO}
#a02

1245 PEARL STREET

BOULDER, CO 80302

FOR: SMALL DECORATIVE ORJECTS OF RUB-
BER, PLASTIC, PASTE, GLASS, NON-PRECIOUS
STONES OR NON-PRECIOUS METAL, NAMELY,
SHOR ORNAMENTS, BUTTONS FOR CLOTHING,
SNAP FASTENERS, SLIDE FASTENERS, AND ZIP-
PER FASTENERS, IN CLASS 26 (U.8. C18. 37, 39,40,
42 AND 50}

FIRST USE §-4-2005; TN COMMERCE 8-10-2003,
THE COLOR{S) BLACK, RED, ORANGE, YEL-

1.OW, GREEN, BLUE, FURPLE, AND WHITEIS/ARE
CLAIMED AS A FEATLRE OF THE MARE.

THE, MARK CONSISTS OF THE LETTERS "HB-
BITZ" ™ WDIVIDUAL CIRCLES AND A HEART
INSIDE A CIRCLE UNDER THE "T" AND "Z" THE
LETTERS AND OUTLINE OF EACH CIRCLE ARE
BLACK AND THE HEART IS RED, THE INTERIOR
OF THE CIRCLE CONTAINING THE HEART 15
WHITE. THE INTERIOR OF THE OTHER CIRCLES,
FROM LEFT TO RIGHT, ARE RED, ORANGE,
YELLOW, GREEN, LIGHT BLUE, PURPLE, AND
MEDIUM BLUE,

SER. NO. 78-771,254, FILED 12-122005.

ELLEN B. AWRICH, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

Page 5 of 7
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

The Mark shown in this certificate has been registered in the United States
Patent und Trademark Qffice to the named registrant.

The records of the United States Patent and Trademark Office show that
an application for registration of the Mark shown in this Certificate was filed in the
Office; that the application was examined and determined to be in compliance with
the requirements of the law and with the regulations prescribed by the Director of the
[nited States Patent and Trademark Office; and that the Applicant is entitled to
regisiration of the Mark under the Trademark Act of 1946, as Amended.

A copy of the Mark and pertinent data from the application ave pari of
this certificate.

To avoid CANCELLATION of the registration, the owner of the
registration must submit o declaration of continued use or excusuble non-use
between the fifth and sixth years afier the registration date. (See next page for more
information,) Assuming such a declaration is properly filed, the registration will
remain in force for ten, (10) pears, unless terminated by an order of the Commissioner
for Trademarks or a federal court. (See next page for information on mainienance
requirements Jor successive fen-year periods.)

% WL Ve

Director of the United States Potent and Trademork Gffice
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Tnt, Cl: 26
Prior U.S. Cls.: 37, 39, 40, 42 and 50
Reg. No. 3,180,450

United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Dec. 5, 2006

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

JIBBITZ

JIBBITZ, LLC (COLORADO LTD LIAS CO) FIRST USE §8-4-2005; IN COMMERCE 8-10-2005.
1745 FEARL STREET, #202

BOULDER, CO 80302
THE MAREK CONSISTS OF STANDARD CHAR-
FOR: SMALL DECORATIVE OBJECTS MADE CF ACTERS WITHOUT CLAIM TO ANY PARTICULAR
RUBBER, PLASTIC, PASTE, GLASS, NON-PRE- FONT, STYLE, SIZE, OR COLOR.
CIOUS STONES OR NON-PRECIOUS METAL,
NAMELY, SHOE ORNAMENTS, BUTTONS FOR - 17
A AP DASTENERS. SLIDE FASTEN. oo N0 78-771,256, FILED 12-12-2005.
ERS, AND ZIPPER FASTENERS, IN CLASS 26 (US.
LS. 37, 38, 40, 42 AND 30, ELLEN B. AWRICH, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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